
From: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 10 Nov 2023 04:53:59
To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Application for Planning Permission - The Cedars Haverhill Road Castle Camps (ref 23/04155/HFUL)
Attachments: 6 ELEVATIONS AS PROPOSED.pdf

 
 

From: Wayne Everitt <wayne@wilbyburnett.co.uk> 
Sent: 10 November 2023 16:41
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: RE: Application for Planning Permission - The Cedars Haverhill Road Castle Camps (ref 23/04155/HFUL)
 
Dear Planning Team
 
Please find attached corrected drawing as requested and I confirm we are happy with the change to the description as noted.
 
 
Kind Regards
 
Wayne Everitt
 
M: 07826947698

 
 
 
 

From: Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Wayne Everitt <wayne@wilbyburnett.co.uk>
Subject: Application for Planning Permission - The Cedars Haverhill Road Castle Camps (ref 23/04155/HFUL) 
 
Dear Mr Everitt

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in relation to the following ap
plication for Planning Permission.

Site address: The Cedars Haverhill Road Castle Camps

Reference: 23/04155/HFUL

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation 
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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